Valentina Cenic

From: Licensing

Sent: 28 June 2024 15:04

To: Valentina Cenic

Subject: FW: Representation in respect of Premises Licence. Case reference: LIC626652782
Attachments: LIC626652782.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Leicester City Council <noreply@I|eicester.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 2:30 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Representation in respect of Premises Licence. Case reference: LIC626652782

Representation in respect of
Premises Licence

Case raised by: B 28/06/2024 13:30:05

Customer details:

_Title - T o m

Address:

Enter the postcode or Please select the House

Name of premises: Liya supermarket

Location:



Enter the postcode or Please select the House
P Flat Street Town County Postcode

street name address number
Le3 Ord 62 Hlnc_:kley Road, 62 Hinckley Leicester Le|c?ster LE3 ORD
Leicester Road City

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to: Prevention of
Crime and Disorder,Public Safety,Prevention of Public Nuisance,Protection of Children From Harm

have seen the notice today and am very disturbed and concerned by it. | am
flabbergasted as the sign on liya supermarket says ‘off licence ‘. How can they put up their sign without a

licence ? With late openings there is likely going to be environmental pollution with drunks leaving alcohol
. Hygiene risk as well .The detrimental and mental effect on the

bottles on the pavement and outside q

young children seeing drunk people . Poses a serious risk to the children as well . We need a safe
environment for them runk people are frequent on
Hinckley road and | am

Concerned about alcohol being sold || Bl There are shops nearby selling alcohol and | see no

reason why we need another one .
You can see all 4 of the objectives you mention are relevant. Crime will increase . What if we find our buildin

broken into ?
he area is considered not

particularly safe anyway and granting this licence will negatively effect public safety. There will be public
nuisance as the drunks will hang around outside the shop \lIIIIEIEIGIGIGNGNGNGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
-

| feel very strongly that this alcohol licence should not be granted . || EEGEGTGTGNGNGEGEGEGEGEEEEEEEEEE

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect on the
licensing objectives : Hinckley road is known for drunks hanging around . \We see them all the time so we are

aware that this will happen here .

I | here are already plenty of shops on Hinckley road
selling alcohol . | see no reason for another . .

I uisances on Hinckley road already .
. My concerns are for hygiene as well . | have seen some drunks peeing outside on the street { G

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove your
concerns?: No
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Valentina Cenic

From: |

Sent: 13 July 2024 14:35
To: Valentina Cenic
Subject: Re: REPRESENTATION ACCEPTED LIYA SUPERMARKET

Dear Vanentina

| attach a photo of why | am objecting . You | can clearly see liya supermarket ||| GG

_Men are sitting like that on the steps. There is beers in the bags but it seems to be that locals know shop

Thanks
Thought I'd bring to your attention



